
From: Carrie Liddy  
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Coles, Todd <Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca>; Bevilacqua, Maurizio
<Maurizio.Bevilacqua@vaughan.ca>; Shefman, Alan <Alan.Shefman@vaughan.ca>; Rosati, Gino
<Gino.Rosati@vaughan.ca>; Iafrate, Marilyn <Marilyn.Iafrate@vaughan.ca>; DeFrancesca, Rosanna
<Rosanna.DeFrancesca@vaughan.ca>; Racco, Sandra <Sandra.Racco@vaughan.ca>; Craig, Suzanne
<Suzanne.Craig@vaughan.ca>; Carella, Tony <Tony.Carella@vaughan.ca>; Council@vaughan.ca;
Jackson, Linda <Linda.Jackson@vaughan.ca>; Ferri, Mario <Mario.Ferri@vaughan.ca>;
gila.martowco@pc.ola.org; Minister (MMAH) <minister.mah@ontario.ca>; Tibollo, Michael (MCSCS)
<michael.tibollo@ontario.ca>; Richard Lorello  steven.lecce@pc.ola.org;
Robert Karrass <robert@karrasslaw.com>; doug.downey@pc.ola.org
Subject: [External] Re: indemnificatin bylaw

DATE: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 WARD(S): ALL TITLE: INDEMNIFICATION BY-LAW AMENDMENTS
(REFERRED) FROM: Wendy Law, Deputy City Manager, Administrative Services and City Solicitor

Dear Clerk Coles

Once again you have not included my correspondence in the CofW communications.

This bylaw is in violation of more than Act and in fact can be brought before a judicial review
any time in the next year.

I intend on doing exactly that.  I also intend on bringing an application forward with regards to Ms
Craig's report, given she has errors in law and in fact.

COMMUNICATION – C5
Council – May 27, 2020
Committee of the Whole
Report No. 20, Item 17



 
She also claims the indemnification bylaw is outside her jurisdiction, which the particular aspects of
the complaint are not.
 
Her findings are not correct, as the premise of her report are incorrect.
 
once again , the City of Vaughan will be governed by the courts.
 
Have a nice day.
 
 
 
On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 12:55 PM Carrie Liddy > wrote:

as this is an addendum item and no public is allowed and given you refused to post my previous
written deputation on this same matter and you have not included it again, I will filing a complaint
and more than likely taking the matter to a judge.
 
Should you post my written deputation for the same item, there will be no complaint,however , I
will most likely be bringing this matter before a judge for an judicial inquiry within the next year.
 
Thank you
 
On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 12:46 PM Coles, Todd <Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Ms. Liddy,
 
There is an addendum (please note that addendums require unanimous support to be added to
the agenda) item for today’s Council meeting:
 
REIMBURSEMENT OF LEGAL EXPENSES FOR MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

Attachment 1
 
And a related communication:
 
Communication C8 (see page 24)
 
Thank you,
 
Todd
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca
https://pub-vaughan.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=27072
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Todd Coles, BES, ACST(A), MCIP, RPP
City Clerk
905-832-8585, ext. 8281 | todd.coles@vaughan.ca
 
City of Vaughan l Office of the City Clerk
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan ON   L6A 1T1
vaughan.ca

 
From: Carrie Liddy  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 12:38 PM
To: Coles, Todd <Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca>
Subject: indemnificatin bylaw
 
Mr Clerk
 
when is the indemnification bylaw report coming back to council?
 
It was deferred with no date
 
Thanks
This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the
attention and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or
have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete the original transmission from your computer, including any attachment(s).
Any unauthorized distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by
anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited.
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